
From: Hynd JS (James) 
Sent: 08 November 2017 09:12 
To: [Private Secretary 1]<[Private Secretary 1]@gov.scot>; Private Secretary 2 <[Private 
Secretary 2]@gov.scot> subject: RE: Update 

Happy to do so. 

James 

James Hynd 
Head of Cabinet, Parliament and Governance Division 
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

From: [Private Secretary 1]
sent: 08 November 20!7 09:00 
To: Hynd JS (Jomes); [Private Secretary 2]
Subject: RE: Update 

James, maybe we should have a chat first with [Private Secretary 2] - we covered a lot of this with 
Judith and Nicky yesterday- and then with Leslie. 

[Private Secretary 1]

From: Hynd JS (James) 
Sent: 08 November 2017 08:55 
Tol Mackinnon J (Judith); Permanent secretary; [Head of Branch, People Directorate 2]  
Cc: Richards N (Nicola); [Head of Branch, People Directorate 3] ; [Head of Branch, People 
Directorate 4]; [Head of Branch, People Directorate 1] ; 
[Private Secretary 1] 
Subject: RE: Update 

Judith 

Thanks. From my perspective neither of the pathways Involving Ministers look right 
so I wouldn't be happy for this go forward as it stands. I think it would be worth 
having a chat about this along with [Private Secretary 2] and [Private Secretary 1].

Jan1es SP SGHHC



SP SGHHC



SP SGHHC



SP SGHHC




